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From: Whitt, Chrystal [REG] [Chrystal. Whitt@sprint.com]

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2005 4:09 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Masterton, Susan S [REG]; Atkinson, Bill R [REG]
Subject: 050008-OT Request for Naming of Qualified Representitive

Attachments: Naming of Qual Rep.pdf

Filed on behalf of:

Susan S. Masterton

Attorney

Law/External Affairs
Sprint Communications Company L.P.

1313 Blairstone Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

M/S FLTLHO0103

Voice (850)-599-1560

Fax (850)-878-0777
susan.masterton@sprint.com

Docket No. 050008-OT
Title of filing: Request for Naming of Qualified Representitive

-~ Filed on behalf of: Sprint Communications Company L.P.
- CMiNo. of pages: 5
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ORIGINA

September 19, 2005

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 050008-OT

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership is
Sprint’s Request for Naming of Qualified Representative.

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of
service.

If you have any questiors regarding this electronic filing, please do not hesitate to call me
at 850-599-1560.

Sincerely,

Ston. 5. Al L

Susan S. Masterton

Enclosure
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 050008-OT

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by U.S.
Mail this 12™ day of September, 2005 to the following:

Richard D. Melson

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Beth Keating

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

514@-,,, S, WL

Susan S. Masterton




ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Request for Naming of Docket No. 050008-OT
Qualified Representative Filed: September 19, 2005
/

REQUEST FOR NAMING OF QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE

Pursuant to Rules 28-106.106 and 28-106.107, Florida Administrative Code,
Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership (“Sprint LP”) requests that
William R. Atkinson, Attorney, State External Affairs be named a qualified
representative of Sprint LP in all docketed and undocketed matters opened during the
next twelve months. Sprint LP is aware that it can be represented as defined iq rule 28-
106.106, Florida Administrative Code, and has chosen otherwise.

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth Mr. Atkinson’s qualifications.
Mr. Atkinson’s business address is: Sprint Nextel, 3065 Cumberland Circle,
GAATLDO0602, Atlanta, GA 30339.

WHEREFORE, Sprint LP respectfully asks the Commission to grant this

Request.

_ -
Susan S. Masterton, Esq.
Sprint Nextel
P.O.Box 2214
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, F1 32301-3021
(850) 599-1560 (phone)
(850) 878-0777 (fax)
susan.masterton@sprint.com

On behalf of Sprint Communications Company
Limited Partnership

COOUMINT HiMET D DATE
3838 SEPI9

FrEC-COoMMI

05

[83]

SIOR CLE

oy

24
A}

i



- BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

n re: Request for Naming of Docket No. 0500008-OT
Qualified Representative Filed: September 19, 2005

AFFIDAVIT OF WILLIAM R. ATKINSON

STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF COBB

I, William R. Atkinson, being first duly sworn, do hereby depose and state as
follows:

1. I am an. Attorney, State External Affairs, for Sprint Communications
Company L.P. (“Sprint”)

2. I am a member in good standing of the State Bar of Georgia and am
“seeking to be designated as a qualified representative in the above-captioned docket
pursuant to Rule 28-106.106, Florida Administrative Code.

3. I have served as regulatory counsel to Sprint Communications Company
L.P. in proceedings before state commissions. Moreover, I have assisted other attorneys
in proceedings before ‘other state commissions that have involved the examination and
resolution of factual and legal issues similar to those under consideration in the above-
captioned docket. ' ‘

4. 1 am familiar with the relevant portions of the Florida Statutes, the Florida
Rules of Civil Procedure, the Florida Administrative Code, and the Florida Rules of
Evidence. '

I declare that the foregoing is true and correct based on my knowledge,

information, and belief.

William R. Atkinson




SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this 15th day of September, by William R

Atkinson, who { " ) is personally known to me; or ( )} who has presented
proper identification.

otary Public, State of Geogl
Commission Number z 2006 §
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